

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-09-27 10:08:37 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro - IESO/OPG call debrief

Let me know if Les Wong accepts the invite, or declines.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: September 27, 2017 9:24 AM
To: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro - IESO/OPG call debrief

fyi

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: September 27, 2017 9:24 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro - IESO/OPG call debrief

I think alot of the o/s matters are in OPG's court to respond – frankly we do not want to be blindsided at tomorrow's Ministry meeting by OPG:

- asked John Lee to send back timelines that require IESO inputs – not received yet
- asked May to send back L/C details, draw specifics, quantum of LC – not received yet
- we sent Matt a response Monday on his CEA processes/MTSA to which IESO had major concerns noted;
- we sent back our MTSA edits/comments to which OPG/Torys have yet responded – albeit Torys was going to the dealers first to discuss;
- OPG needs to register with IESO as program participant – not done yet;

IESO owes a formal response on:

- will we provide priority over IESO cash
- does KPMG have acctg issues on L/C
- new regulation on 4 year moratorium status

Yesterday, IESO, Stikeman and KPMG met to discuss acctg issues (Susan was there). So we can give OPG a debrief on this too.

Regards.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: September 27, 2017 9:14 AM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro - IESO/OPG call debrief

30 minutes is not very long is it intended to cover substantive items. What do we want to cover. I actually was reaching out to ken and John as well.

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 27, 2017, at 9:12 AM, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

Suggest the IESO and OPG have a 30min debrief call regarding the status items e.g. MTSA.

Given tomorrow's Ministry meeting – is today after 4pm or 4:30pm good for all?

If not today, at least we should have a call later this week.

Let me know – I can setup the call-in details.

Regards.